
From: Cassandra Contreras
To: Martha H. Palacios
Subject: RE: ACCOUNT FOR TITLE SEARCHES
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 1:56:22 PM

Good afternoon Ms. Palacios,
 
Fund 3100-ROW Acquisitin Ser 2006 acct # 3100-7170-001-432001-Professional Services has $2,000
(this is the acct that had previously been used and the one I mentioned on the last email). Also, fund
3095-Interest Income Ser 2006 has $1,183, which would require a transfer-out to fund 3100-ROW
Acquisitin Ser 2006 acct # 3100-7170-001-432001-Professional Services. For other funds please use
your departments budget.  
 
Respectfully,
Cassandra Contreras
Senior Accountant
Webb County Auditor’s Office
956-523-4192
 

From: Martha H. Palacios <mhpalacios@webbcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:02 PM
To: Cassandra Contreras <ccontreras@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: ACCOUNT FOR TITLE SEARCHES
 
Good afternoon Ms. Cassandra, thank you very much for the account for the title searches that we
needed to process.  The account number you gave me is not specifically for a particular Colonia
and/or project. We currently have 20 properties which we need these funds for plus…we also have 2
more that of high interest for us to get a title search as well.
 
In addition, we will have, pretty soon, an urgency for more title searches.  At least for 50 more at
$100.00.  How or who should we request funds from.
 
Thank you,
                                     
Martha H. Palacios, Office Manager | Webb County Engineering Department
1620 Santa Ursula  | Laredo | Texas | 78040| USA
mhpalacios@webbcountytx.gov | Office  956 523-5652  |  Fax  956 523-5158
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